
 
    

 Superintendent              Business Manager 
Jack Copps                                        Janelle Mickelson 
324-2001                                        324-2040 

 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

 
Ray Bjork Learning Center 

1600 8th Avenue 
 

Tuesday May 8, 2018 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

           
I. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
II. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT:  This is the time for comment on public matters that are not on the 

agenda.  Public matters do not include any pending legal matters, private personnel issues or 
private student issues.  Please do not attempt to address such issues at this time or you will be ruled 
out of order.  The Board cannot enter into a discussion during General Public Comment. 

 
III.   REVIEW OF AGENDA 

 
IV.   RECOGNITIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

1. Helena High School Green Group Presentation (See Attached) 
2. Helena High School Two-Time State Champions Lady’s Basketball (See Attached Roster) 
3. Helena High School Envirothon Three-Time State Champions (See Attached) 
4. Capital High School State Science Winners (See Attached)  
5. Capital High School State SkillsUSA Winners (See Attached) 
6. Capital High School DECA State Conference Winners (See Attached) 
7. Harrison Writing Awards (See Attached) 

 
V.  NEW BUSINESS 

1. Items for Action (The Board of Trustees will accept Public Comment on the Following Items): 
a. Approval of Minutes (See Attached) 

1. Board Meeting 4-10-18 
b. FEMA Grant; Rossiter Flood Mitigation Project 

1. Rossiter Easement (See Attached) 
c. Board Policy (See Attached) 

1. 2035 Federal Funding and Title I 
2. 2060 Instructional Materials 
3. 3023 Education of Children in Foster Care 
4. 5032 Prohibition on Aiding and Abetting Sexual Abuse 

2. Consent Action Items 
a. Personnel Actions (See Attached) 
b. Approval of Out-of-District Attendance Agreements (See Attached) 
c. Resolution to Dispose of Power Supplies for Computers (See Attached) 



 

Helena Public Schools foster dynamic educational experiences that prepare all students for life.   

3. Items for Information (The Board of Trustees will not take public comment on items for information 
unless specifically noted with the agenda item; discussion only/no voting will occur) 

4. Reports 
a. Budget & Program Committee Report 
b. Policy Committee Report 
c. Facilities & Maintenance Report 
d. Health Benefits Committee Report 
e. Montana School Boards Association Report 
f. Helena Education Association Report 
g. Student Representative Reports 

 
5. Bond / Project Update 

 
6. Board Comments 

 
VI. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT  

Next regular board meeting June 12, 2018 























































Helena High School Lady’s Basketball Team 

Paige Aasved 
Madelyn Mariegard 
Payton Aasved 
Riley Thennis 
Vanessa Walsh 
Maddy Grove 
McKayla Kloker 
Kamden Hilborn 
Katelyn McKay 
Emily Feller 
Tatum McNamara 
Abby Marcille 
McKenzie Plummer 
Rylee Holman 
Caroline Bullock 
Kylee Floerchinger 
Jamie Pickens 
 
Head Coach: Eric Peterson 
Assistant Coaches: Jolene Lloyd, Heather Madsen, and Kaci Matthies 
 
Helena High School Envirothon Team 
 
Devin Seyler 
Claudia Downing 
Emma Beaver 
Taylor White 
Janell Swanson 
 
Capital High School State Science Fair Winners 
 
Hannah Dreesbach 
Grace Ludlow 
 
Capital High School State SkillsUSA Winners 
 
Jeremiah Gibson 
Zane King 
Andrew Bugni (2nd Place) 
 
 



Capital High School DECA State Conference Winners 
 
Kaedin Rosling 
Lydia Fife 
Jamie Starke 
Amanda Penley 
Audrey Bloomquist 
Allie Hicks 
 
Harrison Writing Awards 
 
Caitlin Robinson 
Clara McRae 
Hannah Dreesbach 
Declan Rous 



 

Helena Public Schools foster dynamic educational experiences that prepare all students for life. 
 

 

 
           Board of Trustees Meeting 

Ray Bjork Learning Center 
1600 8th Avenue 
Helena, Montana 

 
Tuesday, April 10, 2018 

5:30 p.m. 
                       

 
MINUTES 

ATTENDANCE – Present unless otherwise noted. 
Sarah Sullivan, Board Chair 
Terry Beaver, Board Vice Chair 
Tyler Emmert, Trustee, Excused 
Sanjay Talwani, Trustee  
Jeff Hindoien, Trustee 
Luke Muszkiewicz, Trustee, Excused 
Elizabeth “Libby” Goldes, Trustee, Excused 
Karen Goldsberry, Trustee 
Jennifer Walsh, Trustee 
Francie Tupper, CHS Representative, Excused 
Jordan Straub, HHS Representative 
 
Jack Copps, Superintendent of Schools 
Greg Upham, Assistant Superintendent of Schools 
Janelle Mickelson, Business Manager 
Barb Ridgway, Staff & Student Services Administrator 
Trish Klock, Helena Education Association President 
Kalli Kind, Director of Support Services 
Sarah Bohorquez, Recording Transcriptionist 
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
     Chair Sarah Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
II. REVIEW OF AGENDA 

1. Helena High School Two-Time State Championship Lady’s Basketball was not in attendance and 
will be recognized at the next board meeting. 

2. Two changes in Personnel Action:  Lance Bouchee, Head Tennis Coach contract assignment amount 
should read $4,445.68 under Supplementary Contract Assignments.  Sean Maharg and Sean 
Morrison should have the title of MBC/Special Education Co-Administrator in Certified Personnel 
Appointments. 

 
III. RECOGNITIONS 

 
1. Steve Thennis, principal at Helena High School, gave an overview of the Big Sky Regional 

Championship Science Bowl and introduced the coaches, Jan Hill and Julie Ladd.  Jan described the 



 

Helena Public Schools foster dynamic educational experiences that prepare all students for life. 
 

 

students involved with the team as intuitive, human sponges.  Julie stated these students were quick 
on the buzzer.  Helena High's "A" team consisting of Nathan Kynett, Carson Putnam, Elizabeth 
Rigby (unable to attend the recognition due to sport commitment), Devin Seyler, and Mariah 
Thompson were introduced. The team went up against Billings West in the championship round, 
winning 70- 36. There were 24 teams that took part in the jeopardy-style contest sponsored by the 
Department of Energy and the Western Area Power Administration. The winning team will travel to 
Washington, D.C. in April for the National Science Bowl competition. Devin Seyler, a senior, is a 
returning champion who plans on studying physics.  He recognized his dad and mom.  Carson 
Putnam, a junior pointed out his parents and grandparents and looks forward to a return next year.  
Mariah Thompson, a senior will study mechanical engineering at New Mexico Tech. Nathan Kynett, 
a senior, most likely will attend MSU for mechanical engineering.  Karen Goldsberry thanked the 
team for representing Helena so well. Championship is in Washington DC the 26th of April. 

 
IV. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS located  
 
1. Items for Action  

a.  Approval of Minutes 
1. Board Meeting 3-13-2018 -Karen Goldsberry moved to approve the Board 

Meeting Minutes for 1-9-2018.  Terry Beaver seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried. 
 

b. CR Anderson (CRA) Safety and Security was bid on March 28th. Kalli Kind recommended 
Wandsworth out of Great Falls as the contractors.  This bid had a completion date of 
December 2018 and an alternate date of August 22, 2018 was given with no additional cost 
for early completion.  This is the last of the safety and security projects for this year.  As 
with the others, visitors will come in and be greeted by office staff.  At that point, the office 
staff can allow them to be buzzed into the school.  There is currently one vestibule at CRA 
and another set of doors will be installed to create the second one. They will also install a 
student counter inside the main structure, so students will not have to go through the same 
process as visitors.  The sheer volume of classrooms, external doors, wiring, keyless entry 
and technology are the major factors contributing to the cost.  Terry asked if there were any 
doors that would be eliminated.  Kalli responded, no, per code all doors remain.  There will 
be a master key in the lock box of maintenance and the superintendent’s office.  Certain 
doors have been chosen by principals to have keyless entry and those doors will be how 
staff enter and leave the building. Fire and police will have access. Terry asked if any 
furniture would be placed in the vestibules. Kalli stated, at this point no, but they intend to 
make the space welcoming despite their new access.  Faculty will have the discretion of 
letting the parents in to the second vestibule.  Jeff Hindoien moved to accept Wadsworth 
as the contractors for CR Anderson Safety and Security.  Sanjay Talwani seconded the 
motion.  The motion carried. 
 

c. Sierra Park Agreement -Eric Burke, a parent of Rossiter Elementary School kids addressed 
the Board by saying Sierra Park has had 33 years as an open space for kids in the valley to 
play.  That was the vision that the founders had in 1985 and there have been contributions 
from grants well over $1,000,000 in assets and resources.  These 31 developed acres belong 
to the Helena School District.  Sierra Park is the only park, other than L & C Fairgrounds, 
that is in use all year round.  Eric stated that eight years ago the agreement with the county 
and school district expired.  Needless to say, volunteers have been taking care the park and 
many groups have inquired about the usage. He said it is important for the Board to help in 
developing an agreement to determine who has responsibility.  Eric pointed out a paragraph 
of the proposed agreement that reads “The DISTRICT shall appoint or otherwise designate a 



 

Helena Public Schools foster dynamic educational experiences that prepare all students for life. 
 

 

community advisory board to recommend improvements, coordinate meetings of user 
groups and citizens, establish protocols for usage in collaboration with DISTRICT and 
COUNTY, and raise funds to provide further improvement or maintenance as is necessary 
for the continuation and growth of Sierra Park”. The county is a full partner in this and there 
have been many discussions with County Commissioners.  Chair Sarah Sullivan said we are 
so lucky that we have partners to work together.  She thanked Barb Ridgeway, Jack Copps 
and Kalli Kind for all their help.  Terry Beaver asked Eric about infrastructure.  Eric 
informed the Board that the irrigation of the fields, as well as the road and parking area were 
the first improvements made.  These improvements to infrastructure were extremely 
expensive.  There are no building restrooms but there are portable toilets year-round. Money 
is raised to pay for them.  Karen Goldsberry asked if they own the water rights and the 
answer was yes.  Jeff Hindoien echoed Sarah's gratitude and commended the staff.   
Jeff Hindoien made a motion to approve the Sierra Park Agreement.  Karen 
Goldsberry seconded the motion.  Public comment:  Eric Burke thanked Kalli Kind 
and put on record tremendous gratitude he has for everyone involved.  His mom was 
first grade teacher to Kalli.  The motion carried. 

d.  SACC Rate Increase Proposal -Superintendent Jack Copps states that the SACC program 
has not had an increase in four years and needs to be self-supporting.  Jennifer Walsh asked 
if this would contain room for more staff and more openings.  She indicated there is a 
waiting list and was wondering about expanding the program. Parents have commented that 
they need the spots and openings aren't always available.   Jack said he will look at man 
power and will consider it.  Terry Beaver asked if the SACC program is run by classified 
staff.  Kirstan Roush, SACC Coordinator addressed the Board and stated she has 30 site 
managers and para-educators, as well, as a handful of substitutes.  Each site has a site 
manager, which are classified as independents.  Para-educators are classified employees.  
All schools run SACC except Bryant as they have a different program funded through 
YMCA.  The current SACC program has 425 students.  Kirstan addressed Jennifer’s 
question regarding creating more openings.   She commented that although the SACC 
program pays well and has great benefits, it took all year to get fully staffed.  SACC is 
licensed through state of Montana.  State law only allows 14 children per adult.  In addition, 
the required square feet per child is 35.  A lot of buildings have issues with spacing.  For 
example, Jefferson Elementary, which houses the largest amount of SACC kids at 55 and 4 
staff, is bursting at the seams.  In turn, a huge waitlist is created.  Kirstan thanked everyone 
for their support. She pointed out how well Helena supports the SACC program which was 
evident when she attended a conference a few years back.  She stated that Helena appears to 
be a front runner when it comes to the program. Jeff Hindoien moved to accept the 
recommendation to adopt an increase to the SACC program. Terry Beaver seconded 
the motion.  The motion carried.   
 

2. Consent Action Items:  Jeff Hindoien moved to approve items 2A and 2B.  Karen Goldsberry 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
3.  Items for Information:   

a.  Board Policy 
1. 2035 Federal Funding and Title 1:  This policy is being revised to reflect the Title 1 

Federal Statute.  Second revision is in line 7 – it is not necessary that the Board give 
approval but the superintendent does.  It is also no longer the No Child Left Behind 
Act of 2001 but now called Every Student Succeeds Act of 2015. 

2. 2060 Instructional Materials:  This policy is being revised to reflect actual practice.  
Committees are no longer used and all curriculum is to be reviewed at intervals. 

3. 3023 Education of Children in Foster Care:  First Reading 
4. 5032 Prohibition on Aiding and Abetting Sexual Abuse:  First Reading 

  
4. Reports 



 

Helena Public Schools foster dynamic educational experiences that prepare all students for life. 
 

 

a.   Budget & Program Committee Report:  No Report 
b.  Policy Committee Report:  Jeff Hindoien said they are working on policies such as facility 

use policies and usage of gyms.  May 1, 2018 is the next Policy Committee meeting. 
c.  Facilities & Maintenance Report:  Kalli Kind, Director of Support Services, reported that it 

is a very busy time right now.  Renovations for the new maintenance shop could be done a 
week early.  Kalli visits the site a few times a week and is in awe of the work Abraham 
Construction is doing. It appears the current maintence shop will start moving at the end of 
April.  There is a surplus sale on Saturday.  Furniture that the new facility will not have 
room in which to store is being surplused.  The office side of the new facility will take a few 
weeks longer to complete and that is anticipated for the middle of May.  Demolition of the 
old shop is scheduled for the first week in June.  Abraham will then go to Broadwater to 
begin work on the re-roof project.  Summer projects are in the works such as equipment 
installations for some PTOs and HHS renovations for students transitioning from the middle 
school.  In addition, the fire alarm failed at HHS due to faulty wiring and they had to have 
someone over there 24/7 as a fire guard.  Nico services the alarm and tends to spend a lot of 
time at HHS as buttons are wearing out and systems fail.  There is an urgency on this project 
because if a situation were to arise where the system completely failed, the cost would be 
even higher.  Kalli indicated she would like to see sprinklers placed there.  Karen 
Goldsberry asked if it is ALL wiring and Kalli said yes, it would all need to be replaced.  A 
system would need to be online with a timely transition. Cost is of great concern. Terry 
Beaver inquired about a wireless alarm system?  Kalli indicated she spoke with the Fire 
Marshal and he is willing to sit and discuss options for the future. Terry asked about the 
district mechanic and was informed that he retired 6-8 weeks ago. A replacement will be 
hired in the future.  Terry also asked if there are specific schools in the que for painting this 
summer.  Kalli shared that Nick Radley, principal at Four Georgians Elementary School has 
received a “Great Ideas” grant to reinstate the mural in the gym.  Kalli pointed out she was a 
Rossiter kid K-3 and then on to Four Georgians for 4-6 and recalls the mural.   

d. Health Benefits Committee Report:  No report 
e.  Montana School Board Association Report:  No report 
f.  Helena Education Association:  Trish Klock shared that voting is underway for teacher and 

para-educator of the year.  Five teachers and seven para-educators make up the finalists. The 
first annual MFPE conference was held and had over 300 attendees. Trish pointed out a site 
in which teachers can get projects funded, “Donors Choose”, which is primarily ran through 
Horace Mann.  Just over the weekend one company funded $29,000,000 in projects that 
included five employees in the Helena School District.  That company is willing to fund half 
of any first time projects out of Montana so all educators are encouraged to join.   

g. Student Representative Report: Helena High School representative Jordan Straub, shared 
that Linda Paul, coach of Women’s Cross Country and Track was inducted into Montana 
Coaches Association Hall of Fame.  The following were recipients of the Montana State 
University System Scholarship: Audrey Barber, Hanna Dartman, Konnor Donaldson, Dane 
Rieger, Elizabeth Rigby, Gunter Roylance, Meriwether Schroer-Smith, Alexander Seburn, 
Emma Sihler, Haley Wright. Two Mock Trial teams competed in the Idaho state 
competition in Boise, Idaho before spring break. The A team placed 6th at the competition. 
The B team placed 10th out of 12 teams.  In addition, the following individual efforts were 
recognized:  Aurora Boutin and Jordan Straub.  Bryndon Wilkerson, Elizabeth Rigby and 
Mariah Thompson were winners in Carroll College’s annual NCWIT – National Center for 
Women and Information Technology.  Bryndon is a 3 time state winner.  
 

5.  Bond/Project Update:  Kalli Kind indicated there was no additional report. 
6.  Board Comments:  Karen Goldsberry stated that last night was East Helena’s Board meeting.  She 

shared that they would like Helena School District Board to know how appreciative they are for the 
working relationship that exists between the two boards.  They further like the open communication 
and look forward to working together no matter what the future holds for the districts.  Karen also 
wanted to thank each and every board member for their support.  She encouraged the board to attend 



 

Helena Public Schools foster dynamic educational experiences that prepare all students for life. 
 

 

future meetings and if anyone is interested she would provide dates.  Sarah Sullivan thanked Karen 
for being a great liaison between the two entities.  Sarah indicated the need for a Board photograph 
as time is running out.  She is looking to schedule one at noon and will provide a couple dates. 
 

VI. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: Superintendent Jack Copps discussed the current lunch program 
and the brought up the issue of people who cannot pay for child lunches.  An article was printed in the 
Independent Record telling the public how large of a debt it creates.  The school district’s intention 
was to try and minimize this debt and bring awareness. He stated it was never our intent to punish the 
poor.  However, the district needs to be vigilant in collecting from those who can pay.  He further 
continued that 9% comes from reduced lunches and some of that is prior to eligibility. It is important 
to note the vast majority of debt are people who have the means or have failed to submit an 
application for free or reduced lunch.  Although the school district wants to make every effort 
possible to recover this money, the worst thing to do is force those who are poor into collection.  He 
stated if the public interpreted it this way, he provides his sincere apologies. Jack stated a need to 
improve our communications with those who are incurring a debt and that we do have an interest in 
working with the public. He hoped it was interpreted that way.  He stated some donations have come 
in and paid off some of that debt.  He does not know that total right now, but debts will be eliminated 
and the district will start fresh in the new school year.  Sarah Sullivan said she appreciated the 
clarification from the new article. 
 
Board Work Session will be held May 22, 2018 at Rossiter Elementary School (1497 Sierra Road) 

 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other topics for future meetings, and no public comments on issues not on the 
agenda, the meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m.   
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 
 

Sarah Sullivan, Chair 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
 

     T. Janelle Mickelson, Clerk    Date 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: HSD Board of Trustees 

FROM: Kalli Kind 
 Director of Support Services 
 Helena Public Schools 
 
DATE: May 9, 2018 
 
RE: Rossiter Flood Mitigation Easement 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The attached easement provides Lewis & Clark County authorization to utilize property along the north 
side of the Rossiter School site for The Trap Club Flood Mitigation Project.  See Figure 1 below. 

 
            Figure 1. Trap Club Flood Mitigation Project components on and adjacent to the Rossiter School property. 

 
 



 
 

In 2012, Lewis & Clark County successfully secured a FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant for flood drainage 
and detention project (DR  1996 P32R Trap Club Mitigation Project).  The project proposed roadside 
ditch enhancements, two culvert upgrades, and formalizing floodwaters into the Trap Club pit for 
detention. 

The new expanded Trap Club Flood Mitigation Project will include replacement of nine additional 
crossings not previously included, modification to the Trap Club pit diversion and turnout, increased 
excavation and ditch profile alteration, modification of existing infrastructure conflicting with the 
proposed project, and an increase in the size of the originally proposed culvert replacements.  

The project will prevent flow from overtopping Sierra Rd and does not flood structures south of Sierra 
Rd for the 10-year and 25-year flood events (including Rossiter). 

The flood mitigation infrastructure improvements associated with the Trap Club Flood Mitigation Project 
that are on and adjacent to the Rossiter School property include: 

 four 20’ x 4’ Reinforced Concrete Box Culverts for approaches from Sierra Road onto Rossiter 
School Property; 

 one 20’ x 4’ Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert through Sierra Road, conveying Sierra Road south 
ditch flood flow into the Interstate 15 west ditch; 

 approximately 3,200 cubic yards of excavation along Sierra Road south ditch; 

 1,000 feet of chain link fence between the school and Sierra Road south ditch; 

 relocation of existing utilities infrastructure; and 

 new curb and pavement striping for modified parking lot. 

The above improvements will eliminate 13 parking spaces from the east parent parking lot. 

It is my recommendation to approve the easement and allow the Lewis & Clark County to continue flood 
mitigation work intended to protect Rossiter School. 
 
Regards, 
Kalli Kind 
 
Kalli Kind 
Director of Support Services 
Helena School District 
 
 
 
 
 



EASEMENT 
 
 
THIS CONVEYANCE, made this day of ,     2018,     by     and 
between Helena School District No. 1, party of the first part, Grantor, and Lewis & Clark County, 
a county organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Montana and party of the second part, 
Grantee. 
 
 WHEREAS, Lewis and Clark County has secured a FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant for a 
flood drainage and detention project knowns as the Trap Club Mitigation Project.  The project 
includes roadside ditch enhancements, two culvert upgrades, and formalizing floodwaters into 
the Trap Club pit for detention;   
 
 WHEREAS, current conditions for the Trap Club Mitigation Project include persistent 
flooding along Sierra Road; 
 
 WHEREAS, Rossiter School, a school within Grantor’s district, is located on Sierra Road; 
 
 WHEREAS, Grantee seeks to perform work along Sierra Road that will impact the 
Rossiter School property and seeks an easement to perform such work; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in exchange for all costs of the work being borne by Grantee, including the 
use of FEMA grant funds, Grantor wishes to grant an easement to Grantee as described below. 
  
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises as set forth herein, the parties 
agree as follows: 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

Grantor hereby grants, conveys and warrants to Grantee, their successors and assigns, 
an easement upon which to construct, operate, maintain, replace, and remove certain 
improvements as described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof, along with 
necessary appurtenances, through the property identified in Exhibit “A” and providing for access 
across that certain real property located in Lewis and Clark County, Montana, and particularly 
described as follows: 
 

That portion of S05, T10 N, R03 W, C.O.S 3029320, GOVT LT 3 along Sierra Road and 
bounded on the east by Marcella Burke Drive and on the west by the end of the Rossiter 
School property. 

  
which is hereafter referred to as “Easement Area”, and is as shown on the attached Exhibit “A,” 
and by this reference made a part hereof.  This easement shall also include the right to reasonable 
ingress and egress over the land immediately surrounding the Easement Area.  
 
The Easement is granted subject to any and all restrictions, covenants, easements, licenses, 
permits, leases, and other encumbrances of whatsoever nature whether or not of record, if any, 
relating to the property and is subject to all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations, 
ordinances, restrictions, covenants and court or administrative decisions and orders. 
 

Grantee shall bear all costs related to the work to be performed as described in Exhibit 



“A.”  Grantor shall have no liability for any costs or performance of any work described in Exhibit 
“A” except for maintenance costs as described herein.   
 

If Grantee or a successor in interest no longer needs this easement or abandons use of 
this easement for more than one year, this easement shall be deemed abandoned and 
automatically terminate. 
 

Grantee shall  be  solely  responsible  for  restoring Grantor’s  property  and repairing 
any damage to Grantor’s property within and adjacent to the Easement Area to the extent 
impacted, including but not limited to irrigation systems, utility systems, sod, curbs, and paved areas, 
to as near its original condition as reasonably possible except as permitted by the easement 
as described herein, after any usage of the easement, whether original construction, 
maintenance, replacement, reconstruction, or removal. 
 

Grantee shall provide for reasonable advance notice to Grantor to access the 
Easement Area for the work to be performed as described in Exhibit “A.”  Grantee shall be 
responsible to provide for appropriate measures to address public safety, signage, detours, 
and site repair each time it accesses the easement.   
 

Grantor retains the right to use the Easement Area for any and all other purpose, 
provided that such use does not interfere with the Grantee’s performance of work described in 
Exhibit “A.”  .     
 

Grantee shall indemnify and hold Grantor, its trustees, employees, and agents 
harmless for any liability stemming from Grantee’s construction, operation, maintenance, 
replacement, and removal of certain improvements as described in Exhibit “A.” 
 

Grantee agrees to take all actions necessary for the maintenance of the culverts installed 
as part of the Trap Club Mitigation Project along Sierra Road. Grantee agrees that its routine 
operation and maintenance of the culverts shall not diminish Grantor’s use of the property.  Grantor 
agrees to take all actions necessary for the maintenance of the fencing installed and parking lot.  
Grantor agrees that its routine operation and maintenance of its property shall not unreasonably 
interfere with Grantee’s easement to perform maintenance as necessary on the culverts. 
 

Grantor acknowledges that it is the lawful owner(s) and seized of the real property over 
which and upon the easement described herein are granted, and that it has good and lawful right 
and authority to grant said easement. 
 

Grantee acknowledges that Grantor has made no representation whatsoever to Grantee 
concerning the state or condition of the property.  Grantee has not relied on any statement or 
declaration of Grantor, oral or in writing, as an inducement to entering into this easement agreement 
other than as set forth herein.  GRANTOR HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR 
WARRANTY, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE DESIGN OR CONDITION OF 
ANY PROPERTY CONSIDERED HEREIN, ITS MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, THE QUALITY OF THE MATERIAL OR WORKMANSHIP OF ANY 
SUCH PROPERTY, OR THE CONFORMITY OF ANY SUCH PROPERTY TO ITS INTENDED 
USES.  GRANTOR SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO GRANTEE OR ANY OF GRANTEE’S 
CONTRACTORS FOR ANY DAMAGES RELATING TO THE DESIGN, CONDITION, QUALITY, 
SAFETY, MERCHANTIBILITY, OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY 
PROPERTY CONSIDERED HEREIN, OR THE CONFORMITY OF ANY SUCH PROPERTY TO 



ITS INTENDED USES.  GRANTEE ACCEPTS ALL RIGHTS GRANTED UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT IN THE PROPERTY IN AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” AND “WITH ALL FAULTS” 
CONDITION, AND SUBJECT TO ALL LIMITATIONS ON GRANTOR’S RIGHTS, INTERESTS, 
AND TITLE TO THE PROPERTY.  Grantee has inspected or will inspect the property, and enters 
upon the property with knowledge of its physical condition.  Grantee acknowledges that this 
easement agreement does not contain any implied warranties that Grantee can successfully 
construct or operate any improvements. 
 

Grantee agrees and understands that this easement and the covenants and conditions 
contained herein, which shall be recorded at the Lewis and Clark County Clerk and Recorder’s 
Office, is binding upon the heirs, executors, personal representatives, assigns and successors 
of the parties hereto and shall run with the land. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals this
 day of , 
2018. 
 
 

ACCEPTANCE 
 
For Grantor Helena School District No. 1: 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVE: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Janelle Mickelson     Sarah Sullivan 
District Clerk      Chair, Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
For Grantee Lewis and Clark County: 
 
 
_____________________________  
Name:      
Title:      
 
 
 



Exhibit “A” 

 

 

Helena School District No. 1 grants Lewis & Clark County an easement to construct, operate, maintain, 
replace, and remove the following flood mitigation infrastructure improvements associated with the Trap 
Club Flood Mitigation Project that are on and adjacent to the Rossiter School property: 

• Installation of four 20’ x 4’ Reinforced Concrete Box Culverts for approaches from Sierra Road 
onto Rossiter School Property; 

• Installation of one 20’ x 4’ Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert through Sierra Road, conveying 
Sierra Road south ditch flood flow into the Interstate 15 west ditch; 

• Excavation of approximately 3,200 cubic yards along Sierra Road south ditch; 

• Installation of 1,000 feet of chain link fence between Rossiter School and Sierra Road south 
ditch; 

• Relocation of existing utilities infrastructure; and 

• Installation new curb and pavement striping for modified parking lot, which reduces parking from 
from slant parking which permitted 27 spaces to parallel parking which will permit 14 spaces. 

These property impacted and project components are illustrated on Figure 1. 

 
Figure 1. Trap Club Flood Mitigation Project components on and adjacent to the Rossiter School property. 
 
 



2.6.2018 Policy Committee – 1st Review  4.10.2018 Full Board – 1st Reading 
3.6.2018 Policy Committee – 2nd Review  5.8.2018 Full Board – 2nd Reading 

Helena School District         2035 1 

STUDENT INSTRUCTION 2 

Federal Funding and Title I 3 
 4 
The Board may participate in federal programs which in the judgment of the administrative staff 5 
shall be beneficial to the total school program. All projects written to secure federal funds shall 6 
be on the recommendation of approved by the Superintendent and approval of the Board. The 7 
Board shall comply with all federal and state certification requirements for alcohol and drug 8 
abuse education and prevention programs. 9 
  10 
The Superintendent or designee shall pursue funding under Title I, Improving the Academic 11 
Achievement of the Disadvantaged, of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act Every 12 
Student Succeeds Act, to supplement instructional services and activities in order to improve the 13 
educational opportunities of educationally disadvantaged or deprived children. 14 
  15 
All District schools, regardless of whether they receive Title I funds, shall provide services that, 16 
taken as a whole, are substantially comparable. Teachers, administrators and other staff shall be 17 
assigned to schools in a manner that ensures equivalency among the District’s schools. 18 
Curriculum materials and instructional supplies shall be provided in a manner that ensures 19 
equivalency among the District’s schools 20 
  21 
In keeping with the requirements of ESSIA(1) and EDGAR(2), the Board assures: 22 
  23 
1. A salary schedule which applies to all instructional personnel, 24 
2. Equivalence among schools in teachers, administrators, and auxiliary personnel, 25 
3. Equivalence among schools in the provision of curriculum materials and instructional 26 
supplies, and 27 
4. Parental consultation in project planning, implementation and evaluation. 28 
  29 
Parental Involvement 30 
The District maintains programs, activities, and procedures for the involvement of parents of 31 
students receiving services, or enrolled in programs, under Title I. These programs, activities, 32 
and procedures are described in the District – School Parental Involvement Compact, which is 33 
hereby incorporated by reference. 34 
  35 

 (1) Elementary and Secondary School Improvement Amendments 36 
(2) Education Department General Administrative Regulations 37 
 38 

The Superintendent shall develop the District – School Parental Involvement Compact according 39 
to Title I requirements. The Compact shall contain:  40 

(1) the District’s expectations for parental involvement,  41 
(2) specific strategies for effective parent involvement activities to improve student 42 
academic achievement and school performance, and  43 
(3) other provisions as required by federal law. The Superintendent shall ensure that the 44 
Compact is distributed to parents of students receiving services, or enrolled in programs, 45 
under Title I. 46 



2.6.2018 Policy Committee – 1st Review  4.10.2018 Full Board – 1st Reading 
3.6.2018 Policy Committee – 2nd Review  5.8.2018 Full Board – 2nd Reading 

The Superintendent shall ensure that the Compact is distributed to parents of students receiving 47 
services or enrolled in programs under Title I. 48 
 49 
Legal Reference:  Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, 20 U.S.C. §6301-50 

6514, as implemented by 34 C.F.R. part 200 of the No Child Left 51 
Behind Act of 2001 Agostini v. Felton, 521 U.S. 103 (1997) 52 

     53 
ESSA (2015). Every Student Succeeds Act of 2015, Pub. L. No. 114-95 § 54 
114 Stat. 1177 (2015-2016). 55 

 56 
Cross References: 57 
 58 
Policy History: 59 
Adopted on:   2.28.2012 60 
Revised on: 61 
 62 



3.3.2015 Policy Committee – 1st Reading     5.12.2015 Full Board – 1st Reading 
4.7.2015 Policy Committee – 2nd Reading  6.9.2015 Full Board – 2nd Reading 
5.6.2015 Policy Committee – 3rd Reading  2.6.2018 Policy Committee – 1st Reading Revision 
  4.3.2018 Policy Committee – 2nd Reading Revision 
  4.10.2018 Full Board – 1st Reading Revision 
  5.8.2018 Full Board – 2nd Reading 

Helena School District         2060 1 
 2 
STUDENT INSTRUCTION 3 
 4 
Instructional Materials 5 
 6 
The Board is legally responsible to approve and to provide the necessary instructional materials used in the 7 
District.   8 
 9 
Basic instructional course material in the fundamental skill areas of language arts, mathematics, science, and 10 
social studies should be reviewed at intervals not exceeding five (5) years or in a manner consistent with the 11 
state’s standards revisions schedule.  Instructional materials, both print and non-print, are selected based 12 
upon their quality and educational value.  Instructional materials shall be recommended by committees 13 
through a process established by the Superintendent.  Specific criteria for selection shall be developed by 14 
each committee.   15 
 16 
Basic Iinstructional materials for required courses shall be provided for use to students at no cost.  Students 17 
may be charged for lost or damaged instructional materials including but not limited to textbooks, 18 
technology, etc. 19 
 20 
The District may receive and/or provide distance, online, and technology-delivered learning programs to 21 
supplement instruction within the District.  These programs may be utilized in the same manner as other 22 
supplementary resources, and all programs and/or courses shall meet the learner expectations as adopted 23 
by the District and must be aligned with state content standards and content-specific grade-level learning 24 
progressions.   25 
 26 
Except as provided by state regulation, teachers of distance, online and technology delivered learning 27 
programs shall be licensed and endorsed in Montana in the area of instruction taught with such license 28 
granted as a result of the completion of an accredited professional educator preparation program.  The 29 
District shall appoint a distance learning facilitator for each course.   30 
 31 
Legal References: § 20-7-601, MCA Free textbook provision 32 
 § 20-7-602, MCA Textbook selection and adoption    33 

10.55.603, ARM Curriculum and assessment 34 
       35 
       36 

Cross References:       2140  K-12 Online Learning 37 
 38 
Policy History: 39 
Adopted on: 40 
Revised on: 41 



4.3.2018 Policy Committee – 1st Reading  4.10.2018 Full Board – 1st Reading 
  5.8.2018 Full Board – 2nd Reading 

Helena School District         3023 1 
 2 
STUDENTS  3 
 4 
Education of Children in Foster Care 5 
 6 
Children in foster care are entitled to educational stability and the opportunity to achieve at the 7 
same high levels as their peers.  “Foster care” means 24-hour substitute care for children placed 8 
away from their parents or guardians and for whom the child welfare agency has placement and 9 
care responsibility. This includes, but is not limited to, placements in foster family homes, foster 10 
homes of relatives, group homes, emergency shelters, residential facilities, child care institutions, 11 
and pre-adoptive homes.  12 
 13 
The District agrees to cooperate with child protective agencies to ensure that children in foster 14 
care remain in their school of origin unless it is not in their best interests.  If it is determined to 15 
be in the child’s best interest to not remain in his or her school of origin, the District shall enroll 16 
a child in foster care in a school determined to be in the child’s best interest without delay 17 
regardless of whether that student can produce records normally required for enrollment.  The 18 
new school in which a child in foster care is enrolled shall immediately contact the school of 19 
origin to obtain the child’s records. 20 
 21 
The Superintendent or designee shall identify a Point of Contact (POC) to coordinate the 22 
District’s provision of services to children in foster care. 23 
 24 
 25 
Cross References: 3085 Transfer of Student Records 26 
 3090 Receipt of Confidential Records 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
Legal References: 20 U.S.C. 6311 Title I (as amended by Every Student Succeeds Act) 31 

 32 
 33 
 34 
 35 

 36 
Policy History: 37 
Adopted on: 38 
Revised on: 39 
 40 



4.3.2018  Policy Committee 1st Reading  4.10.2018  Full Board 1st Reading 
  5.8.2018 Full Board – 2nd Reading 

Helena School District         5032 1 
 2 
PERSONNEL  3 
 4 

Prohibition on Aiding and Abetting Sexual Abuse 5 

 6 

The District prohibits any individual who is a school employee, contractor, or agent from assisting 7 
another school employee, contractor, or agent in obtaining a new job if it is known or there is probable 8 
cause to believe that such person engaged in sexual misconduct regarding a minor or student in violation 9 
of law.  Assisting a person in obtaining a new job does not include the routine transmission of 10 
administrative or personnel files.   11 

This prohibition does not apply if the information giving rise to probable cause: 12 

1. Has been properly reported to a law enforcement agency with jurisdiction over the alleged 13 
misconduct and any other authorities required by federal, state or local law, including, but not 14 
limited to Title IX; and 15 

2. One of the following three circumstances has occurred: 16 
a. the matter has been officially closed or the prosecutor or police with jurisdiction over the 17 

alleged misconduct has investigated the allegations and notified school officials there is 18 
insufficient information to establish probable cause that the school employee, contractor, 19 
or agent engaged in sexual misconduct regarding a minor or student in violation of law; 20 

b. the school employee, contractor, or agent has been charged with, and acquitted or 21 
otherwise exonerated of the alleged misconduct; or 22 

c. the case or investigation remains open and there have been no charges filed against or 23 
indictment of the school employee, contractor, or agent more than four years from the 24 
date the information was reported to law enforcement. 25 

 26 

 27 
Legal References: §§ 8038, 8556  Every Student Succeeds Act 28 

 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 

Cross References: 33 
 34 

 35 
Policy History: 36 
Adopted on: 37 
Revised on: 38 
 39 
 40 



PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
April 11, 2018 – May 7, 2018 

 
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL 

 
Appointments 

 
Name  Effective Location/Assignment         Salary 
Ream, Tyler 7/1/18 MBC/Superintendent $163,000 
Lynn, Emily 8/27/18 Jefferson/Grade 3 $47,825 
Hasselbach, Amy 8/27/18 Smith/Kindergarten $47,825 
Baranek, Susan 8/27/18 CHS/English $56,929 
Mitchell, Lauren 8/27/18 CHS/English $46,577 
Van Dine, Susan 8/27/18 4Gs/Kindergarten $39,177 
Coil, Shay 8/27/18 4Gs/Grade 2 $39,177 
Kingston, Chelsea 8/27/18 Broadwater/4-5 Combo $54,929 
Lund, Joanna 8/27/18 Kessler/Grade 5 $39,177 
Hamper, Madison 8/27/18 4Gs/Grade 1 $39,177 
Ferguson, Krystal 8/27/18 4Gs/Counselor $52,265 
Perry, Courtenay 8/27/18 SSC/Resource $39,177 
Perschon, Nicole 8/27/18 Jefferson/Grade 4 $39,177 
Ashley, Tamara 8/27/18 Hawthorne-Jim Darcy/Music $46,317 
Thomas, Jacqueline 8/27/18 HHS/Resource $54,929 
Neils, Bridget 8/27/18 Central/Resource $39,177 
Friez, Rachel 8/27/18 SSC/Speech, Language, Pathologist$40,917 
Ross, Christopher 8/27/18 SSC/School Psychologist $42,177 
Martin-Salazar, Andrea 8/27/18 SSC/Speech Language Pathologist  $43,177 
Alger, Kellen 8/27/18 Jefferson/Grade 5 $50,525  
Van Hemelryck, Kylee  8/27/18 Kessler/Grade 5 $39,177  

 
 

*Temporary Contract: Contract expires at the discretion of the District or 6/7/2018 whichever 
occurs first. 

* 2018-19 Salary Increase of 1.5% dependent upon passing of levy. 
 

 
 

Terminations 
 
Name       Effective Location/Assignment   Reason  
Copps, George “Jack”     7/1/18 MBC/Interim Superintendent  Retirement 
Newton, Jillian      6/6/18                CRA/.33 FTE Band  Resignation 
Buscher, James      6/7/18                ABE/English Non-Renewal 
Alger, Kellen      6/6/18                CRA/.60 Mathematics Non-Renewal 
Lewis, Richard      6/7/18 HHS/English Non-Renewal 
McKissick, Jacob      6/7/18 HHS/Social Studies Non-Renewal 
Lamphier, Rebecca      6/6/18 Warren/Grade 5 Non-Renewal 
Ewals, Lianne      6/6/18 Warren/Resource Non-Renewal 



McCarvel, Russell      6/7/18 CHS/Mathematics Resignation 
Baranek, Susan      6/7/18 CHS/English Non-Renewal* 
Kuntz, Jamie      6/7/18 Smith/Kindergarten Non-Renewal* 
Kakuk, Camus      6/7/18 RBLC/Gifted & Talented Non-Renewal 
Kepler, Candyce      6/6/18 Jefferson-Jim Darcy-Rossiter/Nurse Resignation 
 
 

Leave 
 
Name   Term Location/Assignment Type of Leave 
 
 

Change in Contract 
 
Name                   From                                   To        Effective Date 
 

*Temporary Assignment 
 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
 

Appointments 
 
Name                     Effective Location/Assignment  Salary 
 

*Temporary Assignment 
 

Terminations 
 
Name                  Effective Location/Assignment   Reason 
Hovda, Christine  4/5/18                    Bryant/ParaEducator   Discharge 
Olsen, Carl   4/6/18         HHS/Custodian    Discharge 
Schnackenberg, Nikki 4/27/18                  Jim Darcy/ParaEducator   Resigned 
Madden, Maureen  4/27/18        CRA/ParaEducator   Resigned 
Krings, Michelle   5/2/18        MBC/Facilities Coordinator  Resignation 
Grant, Irv    5/3/18        Maintenance/Custodian              Retirement 
Fulton, Melissa   6/6/18        Rossiter/ParaEducator   Resignation 
Trojanos, Rebecca   6/7/18        CHS/Career Center Counselor  Resignation 
Dirks, Susan    4/13/18        Warren/Secretary    Resignation 
 

Leaves 
 
Name          Term     Location/Assignment  Type 
 
 
 
 
 



SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACT ASSIGNMENTS 
 
Last Name  First Name           Assignment        Location Amount 

 
    

Dalton Kahlee Track-Asst Boys Coach HMS $553.00  
Graham Susan Track-Asst Girls Coach CRA $603.00  
Hagengruber Leslie Track-Asst Girls Coach CRA $603.00  
Hatten Teal Track-Asst Boys Coach HMS $553.00  
Hunt Jared  Track-Asst Girls Track CRA $553.00  
Koch Cassie Track-Asst Girls Coach HMS $553.00  
Lindgren David  Track-Asst Boys Coach CRA $553.00  
Madsen Michael Track-Asst Boys Coach CRA $553.00  
McGinley Michael Track-Asst Boys Coach CRA $603.00  
McMahon Kelle  Track-Head Girls Coach HMS $952.00  
Norbeck Casey Track-Asst Boys Coach CRA $553.00  
North Dawn Track-Asst Girls Coach CRA $603.00  
Preshinger Shannin Track-Asst Girls Coach CRA $579.00  
Reiter Tyson Track Asst Boys Coach HMS $553.00  
Robertson Nicole Volleyball CRA $551.00  
Robertson Scott Track-Asst Boys Coach HMS $553.00  
Sheridan James Track-Head Girls Coach CRA $768.00  
Shockley Roxanne Track-Asst Girls Coach HMS $553.00  
Smith Colby  Track-Asst Boys Coach HMS $553.00  
Smith Lori Track-Asst Girls Coach HMS $553.00  
Stief Halstyn Track-Asst Girls Coach HMS $553.00  
Stergar Dave Track-Head Boys HMS $952.00  
Wall Glen Track-Asst Boys Coach CRA $553.00  
Ybarra Austin Track-Asst Boys Coach CRA $553.00  
Zepeda Haendel Track-Asst Boys Coach HMS $553.00  
Zentz Jesse Track-Asst Boys Coach HHS $1,583.00  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

Grade District of Residence Address School of Attendance
9 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School
9 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School
9 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School
9 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School

10 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School
10 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School
11 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School
11 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School
11 Jefferson High School Clancy Helena High School
12 Jefferson High School Montana Helena High School
12 Jefferson High School Montana Helena High School

Grade East Helena Clancy MT City Jefferson City Boulder Townsend Wolf Creek Total
9 5 28 7 40

10 1 28 6 4 1 40
11 3 37 6 1 1 1 1 50
12 27 4 31

9 120 23 5 1 1 2 161

Address

Running Total of Out-of-District Attendance Agreements



HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1, LEWIS AND CLARK COUNTY 
RESOLUTION TO DISPOSE OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

 
WHEREAS, the trustees of any district have the power and the responsibility to hold in trust 

all real and personal property of the District for the benefit of the schools and children of the district, 
and; 
 

WHEREAS, the trustees of any district have the authority to determine that certain personal 
property of the District is or is about to become abandoned, obsolete, undesirable, or unsuitable for 
the school purposes of the district pursuant to Mont. Code Ann. § 20-6-604, and; 
 

WHEREAS, the District owns items of personnel property consisting of computers, no hard 
drives included.  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Helena School District No. 1 desires to dispose of 

computers because they are abandoned, obsolete, undesirable or unsuitable for school purposes; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of Helena School District 
No. 1, Lewis and Clark County, Montana, shall sell or otherwise dispose of the computers identified 
below: 

o 3 – 4000 SFF Duo 
o 15 – 4000 SFF Pentium 
o 3 – 8300 Elite SFF 15VPRO 
o 1 – HP Workstation x4200 
o 1 – HP z210 CMT Workstation 

 
The items may be viewed at Helena Middle School Warehouse, located at 1010 Idaho Ave, 

Helena, MT, May 15, 2018 between the hours of 1:00 pm and 2:00pm.  Please call Stacy Box at 406-
324-1096 for more information.  Interested parties must submit sealed bids to the Helena School 
District #1 Business Office, 55 S. Rodney, Helena, MT 59601 by 3:00 p.m. on May 22nd, 2018. The 
exterior of all bid envelopes or packages must clearly state:  Sealed Bid for computers.  In the event 
that no bids are received for an item listed above, the District will dispose of the item(s) in any manner 
deemed appropriate. 

This Resolution shall not become effective for 14 days.  Upon expiration of the 14-day period, 
the Superintendent of the District shall effectuate the sale or disposal of the above-described property.  
Money realized from the sale of any of the above-identified items shall be credited to the elementary 
and high school miscellaneous funds as deemed appropriate. 
 

 
Adopted this 8h day of May 2018. 



 

By:________________________________ 

         Chairperson, Board of Trustees 

 

DISTRICT CLERK CERTIFICATION: 

I attest the above-referenced signature of the Chairperson of the Board of Trustees, and 
further certify as follows:    made the motion to approve this RESOLUTION TO 
DISPOSE OF PERSONAL PROPERTY and    seconded the motion; the 
following Trustees voted in favor of the motion:    ; the following 
Trustees voted against:   ; and the following Trustees were absent:    

 

 

By:___________________________________ 

 Janelle Mickelson, District Clerk 

 Helena School District No. 1 

 
 


	Board Meeting Agenda 5-8-18
	Board of Trustees Meeting
	Ray Bjork Learning Center
	1600 8th Avenue
	Tuesday May 8, 2018
	5:30 p.m.
	AGENDA
	I. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	II. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT:  This is the time for comment on public matters that are not on the agenda.  Public matters do not include any pending legal matters, private personnel issues or private student issues.  Please do not attempt to address suc...

	0 Green Group Presentaiton Letter
	1. Green Group Presentaiton
	2. Recognitions
	4-10-18 Board Meeting Minutes
	4.Rossiter Flood Mitigation MOU
	4a. FEMA Grant Easement
	EASEMENT
	ACCEPTANCE

	4b. Ex. A - FEMA Project Easemen
	5a 2035 Federal Funding and Title 1
	5b. 2060 Instructional Materials
	Instructional Materials

	5c. 3023 Education of Children in Foster Care
	Education of Children in Foster Care

	5d. 5032-Prohibition on Aiding and Abetting Sexual Abuse
	6. Pers Actions 5-8-18
	CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL
	Appointments
	Terminations
	Leave
	Change in Contract
	CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
	Appointments
	Terminations
	Leaves

	SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACT ASSIGNMENTS

	7. Out of District Attendance Agreements
	8. Resolution to Dispose of Personal Property Power Supply for computers

